1	Londonderry Town Council Minutes
2	Monday, April 1, 2024
3	7:00 PM
4	Moose Hill Council Chambers
5	
6	Meeting Link: http://173.166.17.35/CablecastPublicSite/show/12557?channel=4
7	
8 9	Attendance: Chairman Chad Franz; Vice Chairman Ted Combes; Councilor Shawn Faber; Councilor Ron Dunn; Town Manager Michael Malaguti.
10	
11	CALL TO ORDER
12	
13	Chairman Franz called the Town Council meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Pledge was led by
14	Chairman Franz. This was followed by a moment of silence led by Chairman Franz in honor of
15	the local first responders.
16	Malacarti mad a statement recording the Fire Department had not in recording to a record assist
17	Malaguti read a statement regarding the Fire Department budget in response to a recent social
18 19	media post by the 3160 Union before public comment.
20	PUBLIC COMMENT
21	TUBLIC COMMENT
22	Chairman Franz opened public comment.
23	Chummun Trunz openeu puone commenu
24	Name: Timothy Sarato
25	Address: 1 Burbank Rd
26	Sarato shared concerns regarding Route 102 traffic. Sarato said around three months ago he
27	attended a Traffic Safety Committee meeting to talk about his concerns. Shortly after he attended
28	the meeting, a fatal accident occurred. Sarato explained Senator Sharon Carson advised there
29	would need to be a plan created by the town to get the issue solved. He asked for the Council's
30	support of the plan.
31	
32	Name: Raymond Blethen
33	Address: 18 Hall Rd
34	Blethen echoed what Sarato said. Blethen expressed he would like to know if the Town Council is
35	in full support of the Traffic Safety Committee.
36	N D D
37	Name: Dan Brag
38	Address: 5 Trolley Car Lane Drag symposoid hig them by the sea who are yearling on the raise well and should are concern.
39	Brag expressed his thanks to those who are working on the noise wall and shared one concern about Trolley Car Lane needing to be repaired, asking when it will be repaired. Brag thanked the
40	Council.
41 42	Coulien.
43	Name: Dan Bouchard
44	Address: 28 Wedgewood Dr
45	Bouchard thanked Malaguti for clarifying things in his comments regarding the budget freeze and
46	provided additional comments.

Name: Bo Butler Address: Fire Chief

Butler made statements about the Fire Department staffing levels, where they originated from, and shared information about the recent overspending in the overtime budget stemming from the need

to keep staffing levels at 12.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Order 2024-05 - An Expenditure of the Maintenance Trust Fund

Chad Franz	Yes
Ted Combes	Yes
John Farrell	Absent
Ron Dunn	Yes
Shawn Faber	Yes

Motion passed 4-0-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS

None

Vice-Chairman Combes moved to approve the March 18th, 2024, Town Council minutes. Councilor Dunn seconded the motion.

Chad Franz	Yes
Ted Combes	Yes
John Farrell	Absent
Ron Dunn	Yes
Shawn Faber	Yes

Motion passed 4-0-0

REAPPOINTMENTS		
None		
OFFICE PROPERTY		
OTHER BUSINESS		
None		
Tione		
Liaison Reports		
Councilor Dunn provid	ed his report.	
Chairman Franz provi	ded his renort	
Chan man Franz provid	red his report.	
Town Manager Report		
Town Manager: None	N	
Assistant Town Manag	er: None	
MEETING SCHEDUL	E	
IVIDETII (G SCHEDCE	<u>=</u>	
• April 22, 2024: N	Moose Hill Council Chambers, 7	:00 p.m.
_		_
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>		
Vice Chairman Combos	moved to adjourn. Councilor Fa	har sagandad tha mati
vice Chairman Comoes	moved to adjourn. Councilor ra	bei seconded the mon
Chad Franz	Yes	

Ted Combes	Yes	
John Farrell	Absent	
Dan Dana	Vac	
Ron Dunn	Yes	
Shawn Faber	Yes	
Motion passed 4-0-0.		
Wotton pussed 1 0 0.		
Meeting adjourned at 7:4	0 p.m.	
	-	
Minutes prepared by Car	neron Maher	